

Message

From: Joyce Poon [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3093C75378834FD195C6A07D2C0ADED1-JOYCE POON]
Sent: 2017-03-24 4:20:12 PM
To: George Pessione [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fe1264f59cb3428a90a73766e96ea517-George Pess]
Subject: Potential Mechanism and Operation of the GA Financing Program for the Ontario Fair Hydro Plan.docx
Attachments: Potential Mechanism and Operation of the GA Financing Program for the Ontario Fair Hydro Plan.docx